Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development
Corporation Loan Committee held on August 19, 2020 at 9:45am for the purpose of discussing
any maltters that may be presented to the Conmimittee for consideration. This meeting wil! not be
open to the public due to COVID-19, but they may attend and participate in the meeting via
conference call. Call in information: 800-245-9874 Access code 3180900.

Dated: August 12, 2020
Sarah Sterling
Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:

Members:

David Fingar Seth Rapport
John Lee Sarah Sterling
Kenneth Leggett Brian Stickles

Minutes, July 22, 2020, July 28, 2020*
Interest Rate Adjustment™
Loan Deferral Status Update
Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report*

el ad

5. Talbott and Arding®

6. Old Klaverack Brewery*

7. Countryside Cleanup*

8. Public Comment
Attachments:

Draft July 22, 2020 minutes

Draft July 28, 2020 minutes

Portfolio Report

Talbott and Arding Loan Request

Old Klaverack Brewery Loan Request
Countryside Cleanup Loan Request

*  Requires Approval

Once Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




ChOose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Meeting Minutes
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEEL
Wednesday, July 22, 2020
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan
Committee meeting was held via conference call due to the COVID-19 outbreak, on July 22, 2020,
Mr. Lee, Acting-Chairman, called the meeting to order at 8:30amn.

~Attendee Name - Title o Status 0| Arrived

David Fingar Committee Member Present via phone
John Lee Committee Member Present via phone
Kenneth Leggett Committee Member Excused

Seth Rapport Committee Member Present via phone
Sarah Sterling Committec Member Present via phone
Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Excused

F. Michael Tucker President/CEQ Present via phone
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present via phone
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present via phone
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via phone
Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Present via phone
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present via phone
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via phone
Katherine Higgins CEDC Consultant Excused

Minutes:

Mr. Lee asked for any questions or changes to the minutes of March 25, 2020. Mr. Fingar made
a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to approve the minutes as presented. Carried.

Loan Deferral Status Update:

Mir. Tucker stated the SBA was continuing to pay in accordance with their six month deferral
program, while several clients continued to pay their loans, Mr, Fingar asked if a list could be
maintained of the businesses closing during this time. Ms, Lane reviewed the loan portfolio with
the committee, noting little had changed due to the continued SBA payments and the CEDC

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

deferral. Mr. Rapport made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling (o recommend approval of the
monthly loan report to the full board. Carried.

Jackson’s Loan Request:

Ms. Lane stated the request was for a total of $50,000, with a $35,000 SBA loan and a $15,000
CEDC loan. The loan would be used to purchase inventory, equipment, facility build out and
working capital. She stated the interest rate on both loans would be 3.75%. The first six months
of the SBA loan would be paid by the SBA, with the client responsible for payments after, The
term of each loan would be 72 months. She stated the security consisted of a lien on business
assets and personal guarantees from both owners.

Ms. Lane reviewed the project and the related experience of the owners. The Committee discussed
the option of a second position on the property. Mr, Fingar made a motion to recommend the loan
as presented to the full Board. No second was offered. Mr. Lee asked if a motion would be offered
to recommend the loan to the full board with the addition of adding a second position on the
property behind the bank. Ms. Sterling made the motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to recommend
the loan 1o the full board with security consisting of a second position on the property, a lien on
all business assets and personal guarantees. The motion was carried unanimously.

Other Business:

Mr. Tucker informed the Committee he had had discussions with Mayor Johnson of the City of
Hudson regarding the Galvan donation of one million dollars for a loan program supporting
minority and women and veteran businesses, initially focusing on minorities. Additionally, the
Mayor has asked if CEDC would act as fund manager. Mr. Tucker stated he felt the loan fund
required a technical assistance aspect, providing training and support. He stated the City had
previously spoken to him about managing a training program for borrowers, utilizing funds from
the DRI. Galvan has indicated they would donate an additional $100,000 to that type of program
to support their loan program,

Mr. Tucker stated adding an additional million dollars to the existing CEDC program would
strengthen the fund. He is exploring the amount of that fee with other area lenders. He noted
approximately $20,000 of the grants program would be available to CEDC for an admin fee, with
$30,000 to be available to provided consultants to the clients.

He stated the Project Manager hire would be used to support Ms. Lane for 60-70 percent of the
tasks with the remainder available for other projects. Mr, Rapport asked about the contracting
organizations, and who they would be. Mr, Tucker stated Galvan was prepared to move forward

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com



Ciloose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

soon with the program and stated further discussion would happen at the full Board meeting on
July 28",

Mr. Lee posed the following questions about the proposed loan and training funds: Will the
contract would be with Galvan or the City of Hudson? Staffing for the additional work, will the
Project Manager position be enocugh to handle the extra? What is the status of the program begun
with Common Council (tourism projects)? Mr. Tucker stated that the loan money would have to
be donated to CEDC as the City would be unable to accept the funds. He noted that many of the
other projects have been temporary and staffing demands would not be great. Some of the
programmatic items may need to be scaled back and duties will need to be shifted in order to follow
the money. He stated grants have begun to be processed for the Tourism projects. He noted nearly
35 applications were received, with 8 — 10 approved. None of the approved projects have required
an upfront supplement. He noted CEDC has a $5,000 contract with the City allowing for 2 projects
to go forward.

With no firther business, Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to adiowrn the
meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:23am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Meeting Minutes
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTLE
Tuesday, July 28, 2020
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan Committee
meeting was held via conference call due to the COVID-19 outbreak, on July 28, 2020. Mr. Lee, Acting-
Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:43am.

Attendee Name "~ Title ‘Status Arrived -
David Fingar Committee Member Present via phone
John Lee Committee Member Present via phone
Kenneth Leggett Commiltee Member Excused
Seth Rapport Committee Member Present via phone
Sarah Sterling Committee Member Present via phone
Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Excused
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present via phone
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present via phone
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present via phone
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Excused
Edward Stiffler Economic Developer Excused
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Excused
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via phone
Katherine Higgins CEDC Consultant Excused

Poured Candle Revised Request:

Ms. Lane stated the committee had earlier reviewed and approved a $15,000 foan to Poured Candle Bar, LLC.
She stated the principals notified her that that they had signed a lease and after reviewing the site, determined
the space build ouf would be over their initial estimate, and requested an additional $5,000. She stated this
triggers a Committee approval requirement. She noted the loan increased to $20,000, while the term remained
at 60 months, the interest rate remained at 3.75%, the lien remained on all assets of Poured Candie Bar, L1L.C and
the collateral remained the personal guarantees of the principals. She reminded the Board that the SBA would
pay the first 6 months of payments on the loan. Mr. Rapport made the motion, seconded by Mr. Fingar to
approve the loan as presented. The motion was carvied wunanimousiy.

With no further business, Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapporf to adjourn the meeting. Carried.
The meeting adjourned at 9:45am.

Respectfully subniited by Lisa Drahushuk

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www,columbiaede.com




¥ 40 | 8beg

oe > 020T/e0/ee LOtL0e 12°92% L2°880°L BZLLE'SY 0ooo0'es SL02/BL/EL AU WUB NOALL 69-0221
~'gasidEpuy

ge > QEOZ/EQ/R0 29°20F 09°099'C ¥8'922°01 9L'eLL'pL 00'000'52 L10Z/ELI0L gHNS £¥-022t
“rImsIg

0g > [slelrolsral 00°000°CE ozozeLivo LI SEls €LEzl
T 8BMES

ge> 0ZOZ/ED/RG QUT000'E B6'VEY LT 18'ps8' iy LFeR0Le Z6'869°821 S1L0ZH160 XU20ug LZ-0ZZ
yanesy

g > 00°000'6Z [Ea)vielng:rd GLOT/LLEL ueuiIyd 850221
g

ge> 02928 [erAvATAL AN [oars SOPOL'Y 6E8Z0°LE YrZEL'SL 8L0Z/51/80 MIRIBAH PIO g¥-0zct
o1

ce> Q0TS0 Y969 GL'B9FS §9°9E8'8T SFE9L L 00°000°0% S0z *UOSEnH apio al-Qzzt
o1

o> QZ0Z/LL/ED £L7E6L B0'6LZ'L LPEBY'S 95'86%'Y Q0°600°04 LL0ZIELIPD sBuuar 3N 9e-072L
on

og > QC0c/9L/E0 gLl vet LO'8ET'T 62€8L2 [WACIR: 2 G0'000'SY BL0Z/3LZ0 ‘SpooS el 160221

+08 867LT 96'%L2 88'viT Q20Z/e0/L0 26'63S LIB0E"L 5499’y B8Z°95L'6 TETE T 2102/12/80 ssupleg a7 180721
diog

g > Q20Z/6L/E0 £EeEs 86°666'F 00°000'002 Q0°000'00Z 610Z/0£/01 A3 UOSRNH 19-02Z}
“ou|

g = 0202/80/L0 080551 LYBBS 6L 86°869'8 oL 00'000'08 FLOZ/SLIA0 'S8T UOSPRY 60072
Ry

oe> 0Z02/21/80 297T0¥ 92925’ PEHES'S 99'Syr'EL 00°000'5Z LL0Z/ELIB0  SUSy-uespnH 0s-02et
e

o > 00'000'Z¢ 00'000'ZE CZ02/1E/80  susyly uospny zi022L
- 1eMOl

oe > QZ02/2LiL0  LO'E8Z SZPOL'L Tore'y 84°651'04 00°000's L 8L0z/0L/0L ‘DR 850221
~upuney

oE > 0202/9L/E0 89°20F e} TO'9LS'S 96'C2'BL Q0000'sZ BLOZ/FLE0 umojueLLag U0zt
4 Je8g

oe> 0Z0Z/90/80  L'vay BZ'ZR0°L £9'S8L'T LEF0E LT 00°000'08 §102/40/90 UuMoueulsg 98-0zz L

ot > 00°000'ST 007000's2 0ZOZ/OMED  "dioD ynaN Iseq 48-02Z1
el

og > 00" 000G 1 00000'SH 0Z02/21/80  Aunos riqunie) ¥i022)
seeg

0E> 020e/e0/el Teeey 2589’1 68184 LBLL8 00'008°2L £L0Z/80/60 JBJ sumolg ot~0ZZL
SJOMPOOAA

0g= QEOZALE/ED TPERS ize L ELDEY'Y or'BLE'D 000SE'EL BL0ZFEIS0 eny Figtixa]

e > Qzerel/ed 0L°s0L 65'Y06'E BEGE60L B2'E90'6¢ 00°000'05 BLOZ/0C/S0 2 HIOMIIN MOV Si-ozel

g > 00°000°0% 00'000'08 0202/50/60 JMEHI LLL 07T
“H

0e = 0ZOZ/ZLIEG $O'0S0'L 20°609°8 EE6LEL 19'88E'L9 0O00D'SL LLOZRLTL 19948 850D LY L0221
SS30UL

pE> QZOTILHB Z920F 1 JN %1 19'588'9 00'000'SZ BRSIMNgE F02el

56'E5E'T

810¢/82/€0

SINMODIV IALLOV -- Spund jjy 10} Hoday Apwiung 01j0sod

o RERIEacE R Eprw— SR SRR S ; B
+EAL Juncuy. iR edipuug U jedpuud | junowy ueoT | apeg 901 | demollog [T alues L
R === 9N( IS8 SPOLIAYG == . mee SHlEd 19908 mmm | mmm SIUEd SARRINWNG == - s T e v R

(suopoesurl] [y}
gainog Buipuny Ag Nd L 20 0202/20/80




T IOA

gE> GEOZIBLILG 18y vTIRTL BYESY'Y ZSErS'S) 00°000°02 6L02/52/30 MIN uosieg 050521

ge > 0Z02/3L/L0 ZeviT gyect 16'G88 £0vlE'rL CO'D00'SLE 0202/80/70  ©# sl eapitu 60521
T

0g> Q20T/9L/L0 0F°809 S9'S8C'9 96°127'ST ¥0'89.'6 0000068 SLOZZOZL ‘uospny apiQ BL0-052t
oden

ae= 020Z/91/L0 86°26% vZE0L'Y 9476102 ¥TL08'Y L0C0Y'SE SLOZfL LSO BlSZZid] YBQ) epZ-szl
“ubug

g > QeQe/ee/80 L57i02 I¥30'2 SETLS0'S G9'996° L [leRaslogn S1L0Z/80/v0 llBws swir BG0-05Z1
- amO|4

oe > 0Z0Z/9L{L0 207162 LYBLEL £T9L0'6 LIE08'S uo'B00's 1L BL0Z0L0L 2TOO BLZ-052L
ipung

0 > 0Z0Z/34/L0 LE'9TF LT518'T 49°€95'9 Srraey'el 00°000's2 21.02/¥L/60 UmOILIBULISE ©9Z-08T1

0E > 0Z0Z/9L/L0 Z0'9ey 2608 9Lyl 8258’ 00000'sT 0Z0Z/0WES "dio] dnaN 1523 ©36-05T1
“rhsnpul

o> 02029140 vO'ess TEPOP'g 08'0v6'82 oP'B50'g 00°000'sE SL0E/ELIPY ejseg BLO-DSZL
gy

oe> ’ 0202/91/1£0 £2°92% vL80L'E 1gors's BE'ESYLL 00°000'sZ SLOZ0Z/A0 "8 MHOMIIIN MOV B5Z-05T1

ST TE T iRl

99°A8L°L 1 SYRISIE T BEOPEEE. T LIBES9 00700510k 7 4T YES - PN VBT YES
“amsa

gg> Q20TieLILD 967981 80'LLL 64'6tr L2058 0070002k 0Z0Z/0LA0 L 9erg BT STl
oM

g > Qgoerel/ii0 1066 89Zl8 oLeree UE'l56'L oo'oon's LI0TRLIY0 sBuiusr EIN BRL5YEL
ol

og > 0202/81/20 68°LL pa-gnst 857252 werl'y 00'000°'s 0Z0T/LE/EQ  clpmg ey 1 Wsvel

ge> 0202181120 ST0ZY SEG06T [sleanei=iF Cooor'LL 00'000'52 QLOT/LLG0 20D LOSpAK BFZ-SVEL
—

oe> 0202910 CEYIY £6'SPE'E S6°0pL'0L SOBSTFL 00°000°52 ALIT/ELIBD  SUSUTY-UOSPh} g5z
p—

Je> QE02/91/.0 967981 L4y Julog: {8} 0L'Lee' b 007004z Q020C/LE/R0  SUBYRY UasSpnp BQ0¥Sych
—seleg

ag > QTOTALILO LYLYT LOELE' 20°ErS'g 96'958°S 0000521 LL0ZB080 JB] s,umoig BLZSYCL

acoT/OLIL0 Q& 5L 3289’y geiie 00°00g's L10Z/84/01  Aneag usaln v BZ-GYeL

S 95T

OFLICEE. . - PLESZEEL  SUBOMLKE . SUTOVSHOL . sugol gz ipun2 4e0 OG0

9EVIT L GBRIE TBESRE T Ope0l'el T 98 LLE66 L pABRZIEEL T SETBOL'APR T BYE0YSRO' L 1L0-D030 - PUNd UEOT D3

o> 0Z0Z/2HEG SL €8T 28282 29°8¥5'C TCLEP'SE 00°c0g'0e BLOZ/LLIFO  Aueveg Seilm 75-02zt
am

08 > 0Z0Z/¥2/L0 TIEOY yEsBL'z 91'0/8' s YaETL'LL 0000052 BLOT/GEZ/0 ‘lood Butapuam Hr0zTL
“saudxg

og > €248 6L0Z/1E/0L £TL8E 19658 LIEI') €2'920'12 00700522 GLOZ/GLIPD Swiy) ues £5-G2zH

o S T R EE S S A L e e T L T T e e [ e e R

sed SARQ | . 4XIS - SIAE SN0 | ARREHL: | 0L T HENO o 3N esea | sunowey - ysaaau - | ediould Cfedpund. U unowy ueer | ajeg.eselo | Jameueg ol gluesT

FEE P S IR — T e ang SR SPOMEG mem ¢ DL Y e syt yg09@ | = Sy SAGEEUIING =as i : ; ; : ERSRELE L :
(suonoesuel] 1y)
¥ 40 g abey 22unog Buipund Ag Wd Lt 20 0Z202/L0/80

SINNCOIV JAILOV — spund [y 10} Lodey Aewiwng oljopuod



: S L L L U sue) g
.Na.mmo_r...o_‘._.mv..Nm.hom.”.m_..mmo.mm..ee.ooo.m.w........uho.n_qm«.mw-u::mzmon_q.mm

Je> 0202/31/20 9L Y6ES 5'0ze W ELLYL 20°000°S1 0goeiiL/80 T uLed oAl ] eL5-08gt
o

Qe 0202L/L0 00'8iZ 19 BEEET 19894y 00°000'sH 0Z0Z/61/90  "SHIOM Joquoy £5-09Z8

oE> 00°C00'SE 00'000'S 1 OE0Z/ELIL0  unbaulepy poy ¥5-092L
“gidiaiuy

Je> QZATAL/LO0 SYPLT ¢L'v8 ¢L'80Z LT0BLPL 00°000's1 0Z0Z/+0{30 2503l 0508k
1

ge > Q0°coe'vE 00000+ UZ02/ELIZ0 OIS HeH LM ege-0szt

96> 0202/91/40 008Le 2808 81vrZ 287654 FL 20°000's1 0202/9g/90 UL AGIWS 5-08¢k

. .. : RTINS i B RS ——

SPELVG o LVSSELE T LYYEs L oy'sivore [reRvis-go-rd 180T YES - PUnd VRO VES
J—

e QTOTBLL0 LFLLG 59'8EY'Z £6712LY L0°842'5T 0000008 §L02/LLIV0 Kianag spliim eLg-0ges
o711

e 0202/91/40 €29t EEBLL'E S0Z96°L S6ZE0LL 00°000'ST LOZ/ATH0  '|ocd Bupapuen, Carag 743
saidxz

Uy 020¢/91//0 €T43¢ 2£988'L 06°VES'E 01°s96'¢} £0°005°2C 6L0/8 110 UL UL BZE-05CH
~gasudiouz

oe > q20e91/L0 ET9TE 96'988'C Y0801 91L°SBE'F 00'000'ST AL0ZiEHDL SHNS egl-0S2t
o1

o> QE0e/9L/L0 €T £V°0087 IG6E'Y TEEOV'0T 00'000'sT SLOZ/SLIZ0 'SRO0L) BUMIW 0g-0521

ae > Q20290 SEi8T L9151 £1S68'Y LEPOY'L 00°000'2) 8L02/42/1L SUNY uAiey egg0seL
Y 1988

ge> 020C/51/L0 egels YL'S0T'E [UNELRS 06'6€0'9C 000000 B8L0Z/L0/90 umcueLLIRL) e/e-0szt

e 020T/91/L0 9T8se 0B iEE': 6T 067’8 1175059 00°008'G1 8L0Z/L020 leezeg ueyeg egL-0szl

ge > 0202M91/L0 6¥¢62 0% FAN G- £E5va's 0000051 3L02/ETH0 0g Bpiyeg Eg1-05C1
SHIGMEOOAA

aEe> 0202/0e/0 L21ieg 2EeE8'L ZFEEE'S SLP05'8 00'0SE'EL 2L0zHes0 ey egL-0sct
P

ae > Qe0T/HLL0 €T4EE SY'OLE'L £5°660'S LF006'EL 0000021 BLOZET/SO  I2INUOG WY egg-04zg L

o€ > 020219110 Ly1ls 0€4SL 858971 TYLLLBT 00°000'0€ 0202/S0/e0 OMEHD LIL B66-05CL
SSEoULL

e > QCOEPOB0 ETGEY LETGY'E S0°481'0L S5V 00'000'5E 2L0Z/8Z/E0 ERIHNQL LTAge A

v sueol g
pund UeOT VES

B LOLE L PSSR LUGRRESE T GR0S9EE T 00000 ke g e e

feant
Qg > 02029110 +E22S BETST' L PEEPOET 99°966°9 00°000°0E GL0Z/60/80 ‘28] sublpisA eZL-05z)
ge> QC0T/9L/L0 £5°i2k 84000 v veg't 08 SEP'ET 00°609°5T 6L02/aLCL  "Ouj ULleg oAl BOg-05TL
g
ge> 020291120 P88y BEUBE'G 08'806'9} 0L060'8 [sleNtils}erd 9L0ZA0EIE0 Butpay noge). eQL-0sEL
: T e L e R e e T L U e | D P T
1584 SARC +XIS CEA| - Au00d | A33EHL | #0ML ST 4ANG T () GNe I elear | Junowy, o 3SP4sRUL | edipupg L | AU | JUnoWY uReT | MEQ 950D | L] damoueg [ glueoT
* ! B X . Hsbﬁuwmmmﬂophan_ﬁ. ST T .ugmuhmuMJ"ﬂ... un«E&aP_uﬁ_:E:UHﬂ.. TS e ST : o g EEEaT—
(suonoesuen |v)
¥ 40 £ sfied sanog Buipung Ag Wd ¥ €0 0202/20/80

SINNODOV JAILOY -~ spund | Jo} Hodsy Alewuing ol|ofJod



¥30 ¢ 8beg

LT

Ry 2

L BVEES'ISL L SLTIWIY T £3SzeeeEl

59'ESLI08'LT

SRR sipe) gg He30) Woday

CemeEs T g 0ie'eE

Jsed sAeq

xS

+3AL.

:.+¥N0d | +FFUHL

.+.0._S.._.. 3

L+EN

vLAGLSY

ChaNei | eseg | junouny

: .”_hu._mu:._. :

" pedipung-

. eouelRg.
L pedisung

U Z9tErER T GETELIESE - G9LLRRS 1 00'0SESEL

Junowy cuo._..

-a1eq 9501

w5200 sumo) o spuny Ues VS

= aamopog - 1 guuee

" s 8RQ iSRG SPOMSY ===

=== g s ==

7 === Sd eARRINWIND === -

{suonoesuel |y}
aounog Buipung Ag

SINNODOV FALLOY - spund [y Joj Joday Alewiwng oljopiod

Wd L¥ €0 020¢/20/80




CONFIDENTIAL

TO: CEDC Loan Committee
FROM: Martha Lane, Business Development Specialist
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: August 12, 2020
Applicant: Talbott, Arding Co, LL.C,
DBA Talbott & Arding Cheese and Provisions
323 Warren Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $58,500: $33,500 SBA Microloan; $25,000 CEDC Loan
($8,500 to pay off existing SBA Microloan; $50,000 in new funds)
Purpose: Working Capital
Interest Rate: 3.75%

Repayment:

Proposed Collateral:

Other Security:

SBA Microloan: 72 Level monthly payments, fully amortized of
$521; if the loan closes on or before September 18, 2020, for the
first six (6) months of the loan term, payments of principal and
interest shall be made by the Small Business Administration
(SBA), thereafter, all payments of principal and interest shall be
made by Borrower.

CEDC Loan: 72 Level monthly payments, fully amortized of $389;
for a period of six months, payments of principal and interest will
be deferred, resulting in a six month extension of the maturity date.

Lien on all assets of the business including furniture, fixtures and
equipment, inventory, and accounts receivables

Personal guaranty of principals




CONFIDENTIAL,

TO: Loan Committee
FROM: Martha E, Lane, Business Development Specialist
RE: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE:;: August 12, 2020
Applicant: Old Klaverack Brewery & Hop Farm LLC
Frik Bell
150 Thielman Road
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $75,000: $25,000 SBA Microloan; $50,000 CEDC Loan
(311,000 to pay off existing CEDC loan; $64,000 in new loan
funds)
Purpose: Purchase fixtures, materials and supplies for farm brewery, and for

Interest Rate:

Repayment Terms:

Security:

Other Security:

working capital
3.75%

SBA Loan: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $388; if
the loan closes on or before September 18, 2020, for the first six

{6) months of the loan term, payments of principal and interest
shall be made by the Small Business Administration (SBA),
thereafter, all payments of principal and interest shall be made by
Borrower.

CEDC Loan: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $777;
for a period of six months, payments of principal and interest will
be deferred, resulting in a six month extension of the maturity date.

First lien on all business assets including furniture, fixtures and
equipment, computers, inventory and accounts receivable

Personal guaranty of Principal and Equity Investor




CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Commiltee
FROM: Martha Lane, Business Development Specialist
SUBJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATL: August 12, 2020
Applicant: Phil Geerholt, DBA Countryside Cleanup

19 Metz Road

Ghent, NY 12075
Amount: $45,000: $22,500 SBA Microloan; $22,500 CEDC Loan
Purpose: Purchase of truck and trailer

Interest Rate;

Repayment:

Proposed Collateral:

Other Security:

3.75%

SBA Loan: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $350.00; if
the loan closes on or before September 18, 2020, for the first six (6)
months of the loan term, payments of principal and interest shall be
made by the Small Business Administration (SBA), thereafter, all
payments of principal and interest shall be made by Borrower.

CEDC Loan: 72 Level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $350.00;
for a period of six months, payments of principal and interest will be
deferred, resulting in a six month extension of the maturity date.

Truck and trailer to be purchased using proceeds of the loan

Personal guaranty




